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Unication Co., LTD. 

3F, No.6, Wu-Kung 5 Rd. 
Hsinchuang City, Taipei, Taiwan ROC 

Tel: 886-2-2299-9678   Fax: 886-2-2298-0812 
 

                                                                                                                                  
 

June 11, 2015 

  

Subject:  Label location justification letter as per 47CFR Part 2.925(d) requirements 

 

Product:  A 700/800 MHz  PTT handheld portable 3W transceiver with built in GPS and Bluetooth  

Model:   U3-700-800 

FCCID:  LEA-U3-700-800 

 

To whom it may concern, 

Our U3 2-way public safety radio follows an industry standard practice of placing the FCC label on the back of 

the radio and inside the battery compartment for the following reasons: 

1. There is no space to place the label on the front, sides, top, and bottom of the unit due to the keypad, 

LCD display, the buttons, knobs, antenna, accessory port, PTT button, customer logo, and the many 

contoured surfaces. 

2. The label will be readily viewable (as per 2.925(d)) on the back of the U3 radio whenever the batteries 

are removed for charging or replacement. The battery is designed for easy removal. 

3. At the time of purchase, as per 2.925(d), the label will be readily visible because the device will be 

packaged and sold without the battery installed. 

 

 

 

Sincerely,   

 

 

 
 

Robert Marchetto, P.Eng. 

General Manager, Vancouver R&D Group 
 

 


